## NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN NO. 5 OF THE ASSEMBLY

## (8<sup>th</sup> SESSION 2024)

Date and Time	Friday, the 9 <sup>th</sup> August, 2024 at 11:00 a.m.
Commenced at	11:53 A.M.
Adjourned at	12:56 P.M.
Total working hours	01 Hour 03 Minutes
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic
	Republic of Pakistan.
Attendance	188

## 1. TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat by Imam-e-Masjid-e-Nabwi علي Shaikh Salah Muhammad Al-Budair and Hadith by Qari Syed Sadaqat Abbasi.
- Naat by Oari Muhammad Jawad Karimi
- National anthem

### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

## Mr. Speaker made following announcements:-

- (i) Mr. Speaker welcomed the Imam Masjid Nabawi عليه والله, Sheikh Salah bin Muhammad Al-Budair and informed the House that the visit of Imam Masjid Nabawi ماليه أله in Pakistan Parliament is a moment of joy and blessing. Mr. Speaker expressed that the Prophet's ماليه Mosque has a special place in the hearts of millions of Muslims around the world. Mr. Speaker expressed that the visit of Imam Masjid Nabawi ماليه Sheikh Salah bin Muhammad Al-Budair is a manifestation of the stable & historic ties between Pakistan and Saudi Arabia. Mr. Speaker further expressed that the relationship between Pakistan and Saudi Arabia is getting strengthened with every passing moment.
- (ii) Congratulated and paid tribute to Pakistani athlete Arshad Nadeem for winning gold medal in Javlin throw for the country in Paris Olympics, 2024. Mr. Speaker expressed that the whole nation is proud of Arshad Nadeem who brought the glory to the country and the nation, he created a new history in the records of Olympics. He is an example for the youth of the nation that he achieved the impossible through extreme hard work and struggle.

### POINTS OF ORDER

Name of members	Brief Subject
Mr. Omar Ayub Khan,	Welcomed the Kingdom of Saudia Arabian delegation
Leader of the Opposition	Imam-e-Masjid-e-Nabwi ملي الله, Shaikh Salah Muhammad
12.03 p.m. to 12.08 p.m. (0:05)	Al-Badir and Ambassador of Saudi Arabia to Pakistan, His
12.36 p.m. to 12.37 p.m. (0:01)	Excellency Nawaf Bin Saeed Al-Malki.
Khawaja Muhammad Asif,	•
Minister for Defence, Defence	• Congratulated and paid rich tribute to Pakistani athlete
Production and Aviation	Arshad Nadeem for winning gold medal in Javlin throw for
12.08 p.m. to 12.13 p.m. (0:05)	the country in Paris Olympics, 2024.
Mr. Bilawal Bhutto Zardari	
12.13 p.m. to 12.31 p.m. (0:17)	
Moulana Fazl-ur-Rehman	
12.38 p.m. to 12.44 p.m. (0:06)	
Syed Mustufa Kamal	
12.44 p.m. to 12.50 p.m. (0:06)	
Mr. Mehmood Khan Achakzai	
12.50 p.m. to 12.56 p.m. (0:05)	

### WELCOME

Mr. Speaker welcomed the following groups, who were witnessing the proceedings of the House from the visitor's galleries:-

- (i) The officials and interns from Pakistan Institute for Conflict and Security Studies; and
- The students from the different universities of Pakistan, completing their internship in the (ii) National Assembly Secretariat.

### RESOLUTION

Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Minister for Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs moved the following resolution, which was adopted by the House:-

یہ ایوان پاکتان کے فرزندار شدندیم کو پاکتان کاپر چم پیرس او کمپکس ۲۰۲۰ میں بلند کرنے اور ۴۰ سال بعد پاکتان کو گولڈ میڈل کا

بیرایوان یاد دلاتا ہے کہ متوسط طبقے سے تعلق رکھنے والے ۲۷ سالہ ارشد ندیم نے اپنی بلند عزمی اور انتھک محنت اور خلوص نیت سے ثابت کیا کہ وسائل کی کمی اور راہ کی دشواریاں وطن کے بیٹوں اور بیٹیوں کاراستہ نہیں روک سکتیں۔

اکل کی کی اور راہ کی دشواریاں وطن کے بیٹوں اور بیٹیوں کاراستہ نہیں روک سکتیں۔

یہ ایوان ارشد ندیم کی سابقہ کار کردگی کو بھی تحسین کی نگاہ ہے دیکھتا ہے جو قبل از کامن ویلتھ گیمز اسلامک سالڈیٹر کی گیمز اور سارک بھی سونے کے تمنع جیت چکے ہیں۔

بھی سونے کے تمنع جیت چکے ہیں۔

یہ ایوان حکومت سے سفارش کرتا ہے کہ جہاں وہ پاکستان کے بیٹے ارشد ندیم کو اعلیٰ ترین سول ایواڈسے نوازے وہیں کھیاوں کے میدان گیمز میں بھی سونے کے تمغے جیت چکے ہیں۔

میں نو جوانوں کو ہر ممکن سہولیات بہم پہنچائے۔

## **QUESTIONS**

Ī	2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be asked and	Left-over
		answers given.	

### **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

3.	SYED MUSTUFA KAMAL	Left-over
	MS. AASIA ISHAQUE SIDDIQUI	
	MS. NIKHAT SHAKEEL KHAN	
	MR. MUHAMMAD MOIN AAMER PIRZADA to	
	invite attention of the Minister for Energy (Power	
	Division) to a matter of urgent public importance	
	regarding overbilling by DISCOs, causing grave	
	concern amongst the public.	

#### REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

4.	SYED AMIN UL HAQ, Chairman Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Information Technology and	
	Telecommunication to move that the delay in the	
	presentation of the report of the Standing Committee	
	on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan	
	Telecommunication (Re-organization) Act, 1996 and	
	the Prevention of Electronic Crimes Act, 2016 [The	
	Establishment of Telecommunication Appellate	
	Tribunal Bill, 2024] (Ordinance No. VIII of 2023),	
	till today be condoned.	

5.	SYED AMIN UL HAQ, Chairman Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Information Technology and	
	Telecommunication to present the report of the	
	Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Telecommunication (Re-organization) Act,	
	1996 and the Prevention of Electronic Crimes Act,	
	2016 [The Establishment of Telecommunication	
	Appellate Tribunal Bill, 2024].	
6.	MR. FATEH ULLAH KHAN, Chairman Standing	Left-over
0.	Committee on Defence to move that the delay in the	Lett-over
	•	
	presentation of the report of the Standing Committee	
	on the Bill to regulate the cultivation of cannabis	
	plant, extraction, refining, manufacturing and sale of	
	derivatives of the plant for medicinal and industrial	
	use [The Cannabis Control and Regulatory Authority	
	Bill, 2024], till today be condoned.	
7.	MR. FATEH ULLAH KHAN, Chairman Standing	Left-over
	Committee on Defence to present the report of the	
	Standing Committee on the Bill to regulate the	
	cultivation of cannabis plant, extraction, refining,	
	manufacturing and sale of derivatives of the plant for	
	medicinal and industrial use [The Cannabis Control	
	and Regulatory Authority Bill, 2024].	
8.	MS. HINA RABBANI KHAR, Chairperson	Left-over
	Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs to move that	
	the delay in the presentation of the report of the	
	Standing Committee on the Bill to give effect to the	
	convention on abolishing the requirement of	
	legalization for the foreign public documents [The	
	Apostille Bill, 2024], till today be condoned.	
9.	MS. HINA RABBANI KHAR, Chairperson	I oft over
9.	_	Left-over
	Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs to present	
	the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to	
	give effect to the convention on abolishing the	
	requirement of legalization for the foreign public	
10	documents [The Apostille Bill, 2024].	
10.	MR. MUHAMMAD FAROOQ SATTAR,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Privatization to	
	move that the delay in the presentation of the report	
	of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to	
	amend the Privatization Commission Ordinance,	
	2000 [The Privatization Commission (Amendment)	
	Bill, 2024], till today be condoned.	
11.	MR. MUHAMMAD FAROOQ SATTAR,	Left-over
	Chairman Standing Committee on Privatization to	· · · · · · <del>· ·</del>
	present the report of the Standing Committee on the	
	Bill further to amend the Privatization Commission	
	Ordinance, 2000[The Privatization Commission	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024].	
	(Amendment) Din, 2027].	

## PAPERS TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY:

1	12.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE of the Cabinet Left-over
		Secretariatto lay before the National Assembly the
		Annual Report of National Economic Council (NEC)
		for Financial Year 2020-21, as required by clause (5)
		of Article 156 of the Constitution of the Islamic
		Republic of Pakistan.

13.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE of the Cabinet Secretariatto lay before the National Assembly the Annual Reports of Federal Public Service Commission for the years 2021 and 2022, as required under sub-section (1) of section 9 of the Federal Public Service Commission Ordinance, 1977 (XLV of 1977).	Left-over
14.	SENATOR MUHAMMAD AURANGZEB, Minister for Finance and Revenue to lay before National Assembly APPROPRIATION Accounts of the Government of Pakistan for the Financial Year 2022-23 and Audit Reports of the Auditor-General of Pakistan relating to the Accounts of the Federation for the Audit Year 2023-24, as required under Article 171 of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Left-over
15.	SENATOR MUHAMMAD AURANGZEB, Minister for Finance and Revenue to lay before National Assembly the Annual Report of the Board of Directors of State Bank of Pakistan on the state of Economy for the year, 2022-23, under sub-section (2) of section 39 of the State Bank of Pakistan Act, 1956.	Left-over
16.	SENATOR MUHAMMAD AURANGZEB, Minister for Finance and Revenue to lay before National Assembly the Governor's Annual Report of Financial Year 2022-23, under sub-section (2) of section 39 of the State Bank of Pakistan Act, 1956.	Left-over
17.	SENATOR MUHAMMAD AURANGZEB, Minister for Finance and Revenue to lay before National Assembly the Half Year Report of the Board of Directors of the State Bank of Pakistan on the state of Economy for the year 2023-24, under sub-section (2) of section 39 of the State Bank of Pakistan Act, 1956.	Left-over

# **MOTIONS**

1.0	DD WHATD MAODOOL CIDDION ACCORD	T C.
18.	<b>DR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI,</b> Minister for	Left-over
	Federal Education and Professional Training to move	
	that Mr. Sajid Mehdi, Raja Qamar Ul Islam, Ms.	
	Sofia Saeed Shah, Ms. Mahtab Akbar Rashdi and	
	Ms. Shahida Begum, MNAs be elected as Members of	
	the Board of Governors of National Book Foundation,	
	Ministry of Federal Education and Professional	
	Training, as required by paragraph (ii) of clause (7) of	
	sub-section (1) of section 4 of the National Book	
	Foundation Act, 1972.	
19.	DR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for	Left-over
	Federal Education and Professional Training to move	
	that Ms. NuzhatSadiq, Dr. Nafisa Shah and	
	Khawaja Izhar-Ul Hassan, MNAs be elected as	
	Members of the Federal Board of Intermediate and	
	Secondary Education (FBISE), as required by clause (j)	
	of section 5 of the Federal Board of Intermediate and	
	Secondary Education Act, 1975.	

## **MOTION OF THANKS**

20.	Further discussion on the following motion	Left-over
	moved by <b>SENATOR AZAM NAZEER</b>	
	TARAR, Minister for Law and Justice and	
	Parliamentary Affairs on 24 <sup>th</sup> April, 2024:-	
	"This House expresses its deep gratitude to the	
	President of Pakistan for his address to both	
	Houses assembled together on 18th April,	
	2024."	

## **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

Ī	21.	MS. AYESHA NAZIR	Left-over
		MR. SHER ALI ARBAB to invite attention of	
		the Minister for Interior to a matter of urgent public	
		importance regarding increase in the prices of food	
		essentials especially packaged milk in Islamabad,	
		causing grave concern amongst the public.	

At 12.57 p.m. Mr. Speaker read out the Prorogation Order signed by the President to prorogue the National Assembly session.

Islamabad, the 9<sup>th</sup> August, 2024

**TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary General**